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Wendy Trousdale

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 06 July 2011 09:30

To: Planning

Subject: FW: ladycross amended layout

Attachments: NUARC0924 103 (PL) B Proposed Layout A1.pdf

Please book in

From: kieran

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:32 AM
To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: ladycross amended layout

Morning Mrs Saunders,
I've attached the new layout which has the following amendments

42 lodges e ———————
10 Statics in the middle field with parking (which has the permission from the prevmus approval),
7 New touring area (western boundary) | :
30 new touring area (southern boundary) by
9 new motor homes f

5 camping pods -
87 existing tourers T
190 total 1

T

20m boundary marked on Northern side, northwest side and southern side and 15m on southwest side”
Play area marked on

Entry and exit walls positioned on the entry and exit roads to the lodge area

Static positioned to the side of the shop as temporary accommodation for wardens only shown as a black rectangle
| would also like to add in a permission for the water bore hole which will be positioned in the area in front of the
house (where you parked) as that is where the main water supply comes to and splits to the site and toilet blocks.

Please would be kind enough to have a look and let me know if you require any further information added /
changed and do | have to resubmit the whole application or is the new amended drawing enough with what has
been put in previously ?

NYMNPA

-6 JUL 2011
Kieran (‘(S’

Thanks for your time and | will perhaps give you a call later
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Managed forest plantation with heavily scalloped SCALE : |
woodland edges. Improve and create additional oM 50.M
woodland to encourage foraging habitat.

New 3500mm wide tarmacadam
‘one way' access road.

Take out existing ‘ )
‘through road'

Pea gravel Car Park

Bridge road over
existing ditch

Picnic tables
between pods

Dashed line
denotes removal
of existing trees

NOTES

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

Amendments:

Rev | Description: Date:
A Hatching added to area of trees; General text added 8.03.11
B Lodge layout, motorhome and touring pitches amended; Mound 5.07.11

reduced.
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